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November 27, 2023 

M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D. 
President 

FROM: Barbara Wills, Ph.D.                                                                                                                    
Vice President for Administrative Services and Chief Business Officer 

   

SUBJECT: Guaranteed Maximum Price – TCC Dental Hygiene Simulation Lab Project 

 

 
Item Description 
This item requests approval of the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for the TCC Dental 
Hygiene Simulation Lab Project. 
 
Overview and Background 
This project includes partial interior renovations of the ground floor of the Academic Support 
(AP) Building #03 on the main campus, for the construction of a Dental Hygiene Simulation 
Lab. 
 
The requirements for the GMP solicitation process were reviewed and completed by Allstate 
Construction, Inc. The bid specifications were approved by TCC and Allstate Construction, 
Inc and released to the public on September 14, 2023. Proposals from sub-contractors were 
opened on October 5, 2023 and evaluated accordingly.  
 
As a result of the solicitation, the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for the construction of 
the TCC Dental Hygiene Simulation Lab Project is $999,510.92 with supporting documents 
attached.  
 
Funding/ Financial Implications  
The GMP for this project is $999,510.92. This construction contract will be funded by Federal 
and Local College funds. 
 
Past Actions by the Board 
The Board approved the Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) selection for this project at 
the August 21, 2023 BOT meeting. 
 
Recommended Action 
Approve the attached Construction Manager at Risk Contract and Guaranteed Maximum 
Price from Allstate Construction, Inc, for the TCC Dental Hygiene Simulation Lab Project. 

 




